OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

June 20, 2001 4700-8200-59240-07
OGC-01134

Brad B. Kurucz, C.E.T

Reservoir Engineering Technologist P Vet T e A (o)

Penn West Petroleum Litd. o ‘

P.O. Box 1450, Station “M”
Calgary AB T2P 2L6

Dear Mr. Kurucz:

RE: CONCURRENT PRODUCTION APPROVAL RESCINDED
HELMET JEAN MARIE “J” POOL -

On June 24, 1997 a Concurrent Production approval was issued under section 97 of the
Petroleum and Natural Gas Act for the Helmet Jean Marie “J” pool. This pool was produced by
the single well located at a-78-A/94-P-11, which penetrated a limited oil leg associated with a
downthrust graben feature.

Production records indicate that the well product status was changed from oil to gas as of April 1,
1999, following a decrease in oil rates combined with a sustained high gas-oil ratio. Therefore,
the Concurrent Production approval 97-07-009 is hereby rescinded, effective March 31, 1999,

We apologize for the delay in notification and any inconvenience this may cause. Should you
have any questions, please contact Ron Stefik at (250) 952-0310.

Sincerely,
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